GARDINER CITY COUNCIL
#/ AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET
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Meeting Date |()3/16/2022 Department | City Council

Agenda Item |4.a) Public input on 2022 Gardiner City Council goals.

Est. Cost

Mayor Hart will open the floor for public input for the 2022 Gardiner City Council Goals.

Béckground Information

Requested Mayor will open and close public comment.

Action

Citv Manager
and/or
Finance Review

Council Vote/
Action Taken
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w/in 15 Days
Only I y
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Alisha Ballard

From: Miles System <milessystem@mainetoday.com>
Sent: Monday, March 7, 2022 11:17 AM

To: Alisha Ballard

Cc: wclement@mainetoday.com

Subject: ad proof

xennesec Journar Mnruing Sentinel

Classified Advertising Proof

Angelia Christopher
Gardiner City Of
6 Church St

Gardiner
ME
04345

+1 (207) 582-6891
tmiley@gardinermaine.com

Thank you for placing your advertisement with us.

Your order information and a preview of your advertisement are attached below for your review. If there are chahges
or questions, please contact the classified department at (207)621-5600

Thank you

(207)621-5600 wclement@mainetoday.com Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 5pm
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